



## **Interfraternity Council**

Meeting Minutes

January 16th, 2018

**A. Come to Order - 7:35 PM**

**B. Opening Roll Call**

**C. Approval of Last Meetings Minutes**

**D. Approval of Agenda**

**E. Council Reports**

**a. President**

- Leadershape applications are now open, and applications are due 2/3/2018. Leadershape will take place April 24th - May 1st 2018.
- Please relay the message to set up 1 on 1 meetings with Kyle Martin and myself if they have not already.
- Each President has received an Evaluation survey in their email, please make sure they answer the survey.
- Make sure all of your rosters are up to date on Eagle sync.
- Social Media is a thing that everyone can see, be careful what you post.

**b. Executive Vice President**

- GLASS dates are up and running for everyone to sign up please have your members sign up as soon as possible. We are looking to add 1 or 2 friday sessions this semester.
- Risk management meetings will be sent out soon; if you have not yet sent your chapters new chair positions please send them in as soon as possible.

- Jboard applications are opening up again and we have open spots for at least 2 members but will accept more based on what chapter they are from.
- Don't forget to sign up for FASTforWARD events that are hosted by Greek Life and presented by professional speakers.
- GLASS dates: Jan 23, Feb 7, Mar 1, Mar 14, Mar 27, Apr 10. All are from 6-8pm in room 216 of Pray H.

**c. Vice President of Internal Affairs**

- Need All Secretaries and Treasurers for TKE, ASP, PSK. I also need the IFC Delegates for the following Semester.
- I will be emailing dates for the Upcoming Meetings, will be multiple dates
- All dates will be Transferred over to the Greek Life Calendar, and will be emailed to you.
- I need Theta Chi and AKL to meet with me afterwards
- Will be creating a Performance review of Greek Life/IFC. Will be creating a committee/team to do this
- Will be helping Kyle Martin with GSAPs. If you have any suggestions, please let me know.
- Working with the Councils to set up a line of Communication
  - Social Media
- Working to become a Peer Facilitator

**d. Vice President of External Affairs**

- First Greek Week Captain's Meeting was last Tuesday
- Sent out a survey to Greek Week Captains this Sunday, Katey and I are expecting it to be completed by January 18 (this Thursday night) so we can review it before our meeting on January 24, the link is attached here:  
[https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScMboFSOf2v3dEkRHKCxRkvsgV-ojd4adCOyeIHSFcAMuzakA/viewform?usp=sf\\_link](https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScMboFSOf2v3dEkRHKCxRkvsgV-ojd4adCOyeIHSFcAMuzakA/viewform?usp=sf_link) if anyone needs it.
- Email me if you have any questions about Greek Week.

- Service and Philanthropy Chair meetings as well as Social Chair meetings will be sent out soon, just waiting on having the ability to reserve rooms
- Service Hours will be submitted through the google form as it has been in the past, the link to that is right here: <https://goo.gl/forms/cDBnkPJHZ8OadwqA3>
- Philanthropy Dollars report form is still the google form linked here: <https://goo.gl/forms/pep8339qBXWbkfK02>
- Make sure your chapters are updating their chair positions so I can get relevant information to the correct people.

**e. Vice President of Membership**

- Going to be meeting with recruitment chairs as soon as I get all of their availabilities
- In contact with Kyle Martin and a representative to talk about Chapter Builder, a recruitment tool that I think would be extremely beneficial.
- Going to be having recruitment chairs sign up for Fast Track dates for tabling.
- NSOA applications are up and due January 29, 2018.

**f. Vice President of Scholarship**

- Will be setting up meetings with Scholarship chairs for next week.

**g. Member-At-Large**

- Office hours Wed 2-4, Sat 2-4.
- Hi Greeks! The sisters of Sigma Delta Tau are spending the entire month of January raising money for our philanthropies Prevent Child Abuse of America, Jewish Women International, and the SDT Foundation. Please consider donating to help us reach our goal of \$30.00 raised per sister by clicking the link below. The girls are separated into "teams" so feel free to donate to whichever team you would like!

**h. CPC Member-At-Large**

- **Office Hours are 12-2 on Sunday, If you need to reach me, my email is [asierra@emich.edu](mailto:asierra@emich.edu)**
- **January 30th at 7 p.m., please join us at the EMU convocation center. At half time, MGC along with other fellow NPHC organizations will be having a special showcase**

- Kappa Alpha Psi - Wednesday January 17th, they will be having an event called “unpacking toxic masculinity”. This event will be starting at 7 p.m. and will be in the walton/ putnam lounge.
- January 27th at 6:30, the EMU Alpha’s will be hosting a talent show in the Student Center Auditorium.

**F. Unfinished Business**

- N/A

**G. New Business**

- N/A

**H. Gallery Comments**

- **Greek Week Discussion:**
  - **Kenny:** Mix up chapters for certain events to accommodate for other Councils and Chapters. Need to better explain the reasoning, and hopefully this will help build the community together. 15/29 chapters participate, and we need to do this to help grow.
  - This would only be for certain events. Not for Variety Show, nothing is set in stone. No St. Patty’s Day Awards!!!
  - All the dates and events will be emailed to Delegates and Presidents in Minutes.
  - **What is the Goal for Dollars Raised:** I am not sure, it is more about working with the other councils.
- **GSAP’s:** Now looking for Interviewers. Interviews are in March, same as last year. If you need to turn in the Binder, please do so immediately.
- **What is the Goal for a Scholarship Colton**
  - **Colton:** Planning in the Way, get a Committee, and look into making a formalized one in the Future

- **Social Policy Changes**
  - **How do we change the rules for the List, some people say they are going, but do not show up.**
  - **Anyone can change if they want, needs to be  $\frac{3}{4}$ 's vote from CPC and IFC.**
- **Rosters will be updated tonight**

## I. Closing Roll Call

### Opening Roll Call

P / **A** / T Alpha Kappa Lambda  
**P** / A / T Delta Sigma Phi  
**P** / A / T Delta Tau Delta  
**P** / A / T Phi Sigma Kappa  
**P** / A / T Phi Sigma Phi  
**P** / A / T Sigma Nu  
**P** / A / T Tau Kappa Epsilon  
**P** / A / T Alpha Sigma Phi  
**P** / A / T Theta Chi

### Closing Roll Call

**P** / A / T Alpha Kappa Lambda  
**P** / A / T Delta Sigma Phi  
**P** / A / T Delta Tau Delta  
**P** / A / T Phi Sigma Kappa  
**P** / A / T Phi Sigma Phi  
**P** / A / T Sigma Nu  
**P** / A / T Tau Kappa Epsilon  
**P** / A / T Alpha Sigma Phi  
**P** / A / T Theta Chi